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Compliance Certification Services    5 July 2008 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont CA 94538 
 
Re: Request for Short –Term Confidentiality for exhibits for  Class 2 Permissive Change 
       Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of FCC Rules 
 
Applicant:  Sonos Inc. 
FCC ID:     SBVRM001 
 
Hello, 
 
On behalf of my client Sonos Inc., I request the following items be kept away from 
public view for a period of 45 days after grant is issued: 
 

- Test setup photographs 
- Antenna location photographs 
- Antenna data sheets 
- Theory of operation 

 
 
The reason for this request is that Sonos would like to maintain product confidentiality 
prior to product launch and still be able to distribute authorized equipment. 
 
If you have questions please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Thomas N Cokenias 
Agent for Sonos Inc. 
 
 
 


